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@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOR Z
HEADQUARTERS: DELII FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELIII- 110001 i -

No.F6/DFS/MS/CGHS/2025/NDZ/6 08 Dated: | 7/ ot/ /2025

To,

Mr. Santosh Kumar (President),
Shekhar Cooperative Group Housing Society Limited
A - Block, Shehkar Apartments, Mayur Vihar Phase — I,

Extension, Delhi - 110091.

Subject: - Inspection Report in r/o M/s Shekhar Cooperative Group Housing Society limited
located at A — Block, Shehkar Apartments, Mayur Vihar Phase — I, Extension, Delhi - 110091.

Sir,

Please refer to your Outdoor Dairy No. 47 dated 01/04/2025 on the subject cited above. In
this connection, it is to inform you that the site was visited by officers concerned of this department
on dated 09/04/2025 and observed that the shortcoming has still not complied with as issued by this
department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/NDZ2019/CGHS/1122 dated 20/05/2022 (copy enclosed).

In view of above, the application for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. The

occupancy of the building / premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the

risk and liability of the owner / occupier.

Yours faithfully,

Enclosed: as above




GOVERNMENT

OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
ARTERS

JRS: DELUL FIRE SERYICE: NEW DELHI - 110001

No. F6/DIES/MS/NDZ/2022/ CQM!/ I/ sy Dated: 7© .05.2022
To

Sh. Devendra Kumar Rustagi,
President,

Life Manintenance Commitlee,
Shekhar Apartment, Block- A,
Mayur Vihar, Phase-1, Delhi - 91.

Subject:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Cert ificate in r/o Shckhar Apartment, Block-
A, Mayur Vihar, Phase-I, Delhi - 91.

Sir,

This has reference to your email dated 28/12/2021 on the subject cited above, In this
regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this department
on 25/04/2022 in the presence of Mr. K.K. Gaur (Executive Member) and the following

shortcomings were observed :-

06 mir. access encroached one side due to planters.

Hose reel not functional.

Two ground pumps having capacity of 2400 LPM are not provided.
Terrace pump having capacity of 900 LPM not provided.

MCP not functional.

Exit signage & lift signage not provided.
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Hence, Fire Safety Certificate can not be consider at this stage. Your are advised to apply
for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate after rectification of above mentioned shortcomings under
intimation to this department for taking necessary action in this matter.

Yours faithfully,
A
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Delhi Fire Service
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